ROTARY CLUB OF LAS CRUCES
PO BOX 1912
LAS CRUCES, NM 88004-1912

DATE:		____________________

TO:		Bill Harty, Executive Secretary

FROM:		__________________________	__________________________
		Print Name				(Member’s signature)

SUBJECT:	“Every Rotarian, Every Year” Donation for the 2018-19 Rotary Year

It is my desire to participate in the Rotary Foundation’s (RF) “Every Rotarian, Every Year” project by making an annual gift to the RF Annual Programs Fund.  I understand that half of this gift will return to our Rotary district to fund projects three years after my gift; the remainder will fund Rotary projects worldwide.  

To qualify me as an EREY donor, my annual gift must be at least $100.  To qualify the club as an EREY club, all members must annually contribute at least $30, and the average gift must be at least $100.  

My gift will be made as follows:  


Amount of annual contribution:   $100      $30      $________

Method of contribution:

  Include $10/month in my monthly Rotary billing until my annual commitment is met.  

  Include $____/month in my monthly Rotary billing until my annual commitment is met. 

  I will make my contribution directly to the Rotary Foundation online or by mail.  


  Please include in my monthly billing annual contributions to the Rotary Foundation in this same amount until I notify you to stop or change it.  


Comments: ________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________


